7127/2021 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Fwd: Inquiry as to whether a reclamation permit exists

gachn?A;o Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Fwd: Inquiry as to whether a reclamation permit exists

Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us> Tue, Jul 27, 2021 at 7:44 AM
To: Kevin McCarty <kevin@mccartylw.com>
Cc: Peter Hays <peter.hays@state.co.us>

Hello Mr. McCarty,

We have received your email. Peter Hays (cc'ed) here is the specialist assigned to the Motorcross Borrow Pit (M-2019-
041). He will review your concerns and will investigate the matter further.

Thank you,
Jared
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